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9th April 8

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 38d.

ultimo, in reply to that address

ed to you by this Department

on the 19th & on the subject of the

deductions made from the contred

price of tea delevered by the audson

Bay company at mencowptings

Reserve a other points specified

in your letter of the 6th Ultimo,

the amount of which deduction

was $2810.

In reply I have the honor

to inform you that after a

careful review of all the

W. H. Adams Esqr

circemitances

Meedions Bay House

Winnipeg Mace:

Oor
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